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Champagne, Rick

1]

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent:  Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:39 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

From: DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV
[maitto:DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:22 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hetzel, Shayna - DOA; Thornton, Scott - DOA; Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

Topic: Verification of Dependent Eligibility Under ETF Benefit Programs

Tracking Code: BAB0049

SBO Team: GGED

SBO Analyst: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-8777

E-mail: Caitlin.Frederick@ Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: ETF

Agency Number: 515

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Using LRB-0085/P2, modify the draft to require approval by the DOA Secretary to transfer from

20.515(1)(w) appropriation $700,000 unalloted reserve to one-time for the purposes of the
dependent audit.

[intent is to put the money directly with ETF rather than with JCF and require permission from
DOA Secretary to transfer it to another line item when needed]

Attachments: False

2/3/2011
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DOA.......Frederick, BAB0049 - Verification of Dependent Eligibility Under

ETF Benefit Programs -

FoR 2011-13 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Aom’Jr ?éf\ J
AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE‘/

This bill provides that if DETF determines that arzlaudit of its employee benefit
programs is necessary during the 2011-12 fiscal year,” for the purpose of verifying
the eligibility of dependents covered under the programs,‘/DETF must submit a
written request to the secretary of ad}ninistration to expend an amount not
exceeding $700,000 to conduct the audit.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9115\./Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trust Funds\/

(1) AUDIT OF DEPENDENT ELIGIBILITY UNDER BENEFIT PROGRAMS‘./If the department
of employee trust funds determines that an audit of benefit programs administered

by the department is necessary for the purpose of verifying the eligibility of
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SEcCTION 9115

dependents covered under the benefit programs,/the department shall submit a
written request to the secretary of administratiorf expend an amount not exceeding
$700,000 from the appropriation account under section 20.515 (1) (wf/()f the statutes
for the 2011—12\/ fiscal year to fund the cost of the audit‘./ If the secretary of
administration approves the request, the department of employee trust funds may
proceed with the audit‘./

(END)
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DOA.......Frederick, BAB0049 - Verification of Dependent Eligibility Under

ETF Benefit Programs

FoOR 2011-13 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcrT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

This bill provides that if DETF determines that an audit of its employee benefit
programs is necessary during the 2011-12 fiscal year, for the purpose of verifying the
eligibility of dependents covered under the programs, DETF must submit a written
request to the secretary of administration to expend an amount not exceeding
$700,000 to conduct the audit.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecCTION 9115. Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trust Funds.
(1) AUDIT OF DEPENDENT ELIGIBILITY UNDER BENEFIT PROGRAMS. If the department
of employee trust funds determines that an audit of benefit programs administered

by the department is necessary for the purpose of verifying the eligibility of
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SECTION 9115
dependents covered under the benefit programs, the department shall submit a
written request to the secretary of administration to expend an amount not
exceeding $700,000 from the appropriation account under section 20.515 (1) (w) of
the statutes for the 2011-12 fiscal year to fund the cost of the audit. If the secretary
of administration approves the request, the department of employee trust funds may
proceed with the audit.

(END)




